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DATE:  October 1, 2010 Co8 O
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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk rr;: .__'_, 'f:
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis :‘3" = o
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the Generdl Counsel &' = %

- - o

RE: Closure of Docket No. 100180-TP, Petition for approval of indirect transfer of & ,q»j

controlling stock interest in ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc., from the
trustees of the Robert M. Post marital trust to Jeffrey S. Leslie, cancellation of
PATS Certificate No. 7551, and waiver of carrier selection requirements.

On April 14, 2010, ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. submitted a petition
requesting approval of an indirect transfer of control of telecommunications facilities from the
trustees of the Robert M. Post Marital Trust to Mr. Leslie, cancellation of PATS Certificate No.
7551, and a waiver of carrier selection requirements. By Order No. PSC-10-0452-PAA-TP,
issued July 15, 2010, the Commission approved the transfer, cancelled PATS Certificate No.
7551, and ordered that a waiver of Rule 25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code was not required.
The Commission further ordered that this docket shall be closed administratively upon
notification by the Applicants that the transfer of control either has or has not been
consummated. The order became final and effective upon issuance of Consummating Order No.

PSC-10-0500-CO-TP, issued August 9, 2010.

On August 16, 2010, staff was notified by the company that the transfer was
consummated on August 12, 2010. Therefore, this docket shalf*be closed administrativelyy
Upon closure of this docket, confidential document (Document| No. 04723-10) should be

returned to the parties.
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